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Description 

This large brick farmhouse is a two story, five bay L­
shaped farmhouse, with bricks laid in common or American 
bond. The window and door arrangement is formal and 
symmetrical. Windows and doors have segmentally arched 
tops. There is a pentagonal projecting bay at the east end 
wall with an overhanging roof supported by paired brackets. 
Narrow windows in this bay have single pane sash while 
others have two over two pane sash with louvered shutters. 
The L to the rear has a two story balcony porch. An 
Italianate influenced porch extends across the front. 

Although this house conservatively reflects 18th 
century Georgian symmetry and arrangement, detailing is 
consistent with 1870s fashion. Christian Keedy, builder of 
this house was influential in the development of the town. 
He was born on this farm in 1827. He donated land for the 
town cemetery, built several houses in town, a creamery and 
warehouse by the railroad, for which he was ticket agent. 
The warehouse was located just south of the railroad off 
South Main Street and there he bought and sold coal, feed 
grain, lumber, shingles, coal oil and cement. He was 
president of the Keedysville Bank and was the first town 
burgess. Two of his descendants have served as mayor, 
including the present mayor, Ralph Taylor. 

This house is clearly oriented to the railroad as was 
Mr. Keedy's grain and coal business. 
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MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA 

I. Geographic Organization: Western Maryland 

II. Chronological/Developmental Period(s): 

Industrial/Urban Dominance 

III. Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme(s): 

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Community 
Planning 

IV. Resource Type 

Category: Building 

Historic Environment: Village 

Historic Function(s) and Use(s): 

Single Dwelling 

Known Design Source: Unknown 

Photo Reference: Photo # 74 

Form Prepared By: Paula S. Reed, PhD, Architectural Historian 
Preservation Associates, Inc. 
19942 Lehmans Mill Road 
Hagerstown, MD 21742 

Date: 11/93 
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Dr. P. D. Fahrney, Uroscopim Physician md Druggist. 
Chronic ud Private Disease5 made a. specialty. 

C. M. Keedy, Dealer in Grain, Hard md Soft Coal; 
Lumber, Shingles, Salt, Cement, l'hosphate, Coal 
Oil by the barrel, &c. 

Samuel Pry, Proprietor of Valley Mills, md Dealer in 
Grain, Feed, &c. 

M. Eakle, Miller and Dealer in Flour, Gn.in, Feed, &c. 
M. Eakle & Son, Dealers in Dry Goods. Notions, Gro. 

ceries, Hats, Caps, Boots. Shoes, Qoccsnwarc, Glass­
ware, Crockery, Hardware, Paints, 00.. Dye StullS. 
&c. 

- Darid Bell, Manufacturer IJld Dealer in Boob and Shoes. 
Repairing neatly and promptly done. 

La.ke
5 

Griffing and Stevenson. An IDustra.ted At)ee 

of Wesbjn&t-011 County, Maryland Philadelphia, 1877. 
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